ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT
201 Selma Ave
Englewood, FL 34223
(941) 474-3217

To:

Prospective Bidders

Date:

May 14, 2020

Re:

Addendum #1 to RFB 2020-116 Transfer & Hauling of Lime Sludge

Bid Due Date and Time:

2:15 p.m. (EST), May 20, 2020

Bidders are notified that this Addendum will be made part of the bid documents. The intent of the Addendum is to add
to, modify, or clarify the documents. Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall be included in
the bid price. These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original documents.
1) The following line shall be an addition to Instructions to Bidders, 3) On-Site Pre-Bid Meeting:
As this is a mandatory meeting, only Bidders who attend the meeting will be considered for award of the project.
2) Questions and Answers
Q1. Who is the current contractor?
A1. There is no current contractor for these services.
Q2. What is currently being paid for these services?
A2. There is no current contractor for these services. Historically, previous contractors have removed the dry lime
residuals at no cost to the District.
Q3. Is there anything that prohibits us from land farming this material? We have a client that will allow us to spread
this material over their acreage to enhance their sod.
A3. The District is not aware of anything that would prohibit the dried lime residuals to be land applied. The ultimate
disposal of the materials by the Contractor shall be in an environmentally acceptable manner in accordance with
all local, county, state and federal requirements.
Q4. Will the bid opening be televised or broadcasted live?
A4. The bid opening will not be televised or broadcasted live. The audio portion of the opening will be recorded and
can be distributed if requested.
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Q5. How soon is the work expected to be completed?
A5. The bids are due by 2:15 p.m. on May 20th. Staff will evaluate the bids and determine whether or not the project
can be completed with the current budget. If it cannot, staff may reduce the overall quantities of the project or
request an increase of budget from the Board. Staff will be presenting this project to the Board on at the June 4th
Board Meeting for approval. Once approved, the contractor should start the work within 30 days of notice of
award.
Q6. What is the depth of the lime beds?
A6. The actual depth of the lime beds is unknown. Staff used a hand auger to check the depth of material. At
approximately 8 feet, the material was fairly wet. For the purposes of this bid, the beds are assumed to have
8 feet of material that can be hauled off at this time.
Q7. Are the trees being cut off at grade or are they being pulled out?
A7. The trees are being pulled out. There is a possibility that roots or stumps still exist. It will be the responsibility of
the contractor to remove them as needed.
Q8. Does Graber’s contract include stripping of the grass along the outside berm?
A8. Graber’s contract does not include removing of the grass. It is intended that the outside berms will remain and
that the grass should not be an issue.
Q9. If a contractor decides to use a pump to transfer the material from the lagoon to the beds, is there water
available to use?
A9. The filters will continue to be backwashed approximately every other day which will fill the pond. Potable water
can be made available if need be.
Q10. If trucks need to have their tires washed prior to exiting the property, is there water available?
A10. The contractor should be mindful of the lime that is spread on the road from the truck tires. If needed, a water
source can be made available for the washing of the tires prior to existing the property.

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their bid forms.

Bee Ling Wheaton,
Contracts & Procurement Specialist

Page 2 of 2

